
MINUTES OF THE CITY COUNCIL REGULAR MEETING
CITY OF NEW PORT RICHEY

NEW PORT RICHEY CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
5919 MAIN STREET, NEW PORT RICHEY, FLORIDA

May 3, 2022
7:00 PM

ORDER OF
BUSINESS

1. Call to Order – Roll Call

The meeting was called to order by Mayor Rob Marlowe at 7:00 p.m. Those in attendance were
Deputy Mayor Mike Peters, Councilman Peter Altman, Councilman Matt Murphy and Councilwoman
Kelly Mothershead.

Also in attendance were City Manager Debbie L. Manns, City Attorney Timothy Driscoll, Deputy
City Clerk Sue Gustilo, Police Chief Kim Bogart, Finance Director Crystal Feast, Fire Chief Chris
Fitch, Public Works Director Robert Rivera, Community and Development Director Dale Hall,
Economic Development Director Barbara Carr, Library Director Andi Figart, Parks and Recreation
Director Kevin Adams and Human Resources & Organizational Development Director Karl Fuchs.

2 Pledge of Allegiance

3 Moment of Silence

4 Approval of April 19, 2022 Regular Meeting Minutes

Motion was made to approve the minutes as presented.

Motion made by Mike Peters and seconded by Matt Murphy.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes: Altman,
Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

5 Proclamation - AANHPI Heritage Month (by title only)

Mayor Marlowe read the proclamation by title only. 

6 Vox Pop for Items Not Listed on the Agenda or Listed on Consent Agenda

Mayor Marlowe opened the floor for public comment. Kimberly Cox, 6609 Rainbow Spring Lane
Dan Callaghan, 7108 Daggett Terrace, Shinikki Whiting, 5755 Indiana Ave., Jean Fahey, 7629 Bayhill
Court, Marlowe Jones, 6141 Pine Hill Road all came forward to speak on the upcoming Marlowe
Jones trial. With no one else coming forward for public comment, Mayor Marlowe closed Vox Pop.



7 Consent Agenda

Motion was made to accept the Consent Agenda.
 
Motion made by Matt Murphy and seconded by Mike Peters.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes:
Altman, Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

a Cultural Affairs Committee Meeting Minutes - January 2022

b Parks and Recreation Advisory Board Minutes - February 2022

c Purchases/Payments for City Council Approval

8 Business Items

a Board Appointment: Robert Marin, Police Pension Board

City Manager Manns introduced the item to Council. She stated that the purpose of this agenda item
was to approve the appointment of Robert Marin to the Police Pension Board. She stated that Police
Pension Board trustee, Al Renedo, submitted his resignation from the Board effective January 31,
2022 as he was moving out of the city limits. She stated she had some discussions with Robert Marin
and he expressed his interest in the position on the Board. If approved, Mr. Marin's term on the Police
Pension Board will be up for renewal on February 5, 2023. Upon opening the floor to public
comment, no one came forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the floor to Council. Motion was
made to approve the item as presented.  
 
Motion made by Matt Murphy and seconded by Mike Peters.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes:
Altman, Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

b Appeal of Non-Conforming Sign: 6153 Massachusetts, Nathan Pollock

City Manager Manns introduced the item to Council. She stated that the purpose of this agenda item
was an appeal for a non-conforming sign located at 6153 Massachusetts Avenue. She then introduced
Development Director Dale Hall who then presented the item to Council. Mr. Hall stated that the
existing sign located at 6153 Massachusetts Avenue is defined as a pole or freestanding sign. This type
of sign is not allowed in that zoning classification. He stated that the City’s LDC defines a
nonconforming use as one in which the structure or land ceases to be used for a period of twelve (12)
consecutive months or a local business tax receipt for the use has not been issued for a period of
twelve (12) consecutive months.  After a review by staff it was determined that fifteen (15) months
transpired between the dates of a valid Business Tax Receipt at this location therefore making the
structure and land as a nonconforming use. The subject property is border on the east west and north by
county properties. Mayor Marlowe stated this is a quasi judicial proceeding and disclosed that on April
27, 2022 he received an email from Mr. Pollack with the other Council members copied on that email.
 
The applicant, Nathan Pollock, then came forward to make his presentation.  He stated that he bought
the property on March 22, 2022.  Mr. Pollack asked if there was anything clearly stated in the Code
that freestanding signs or pole signs are non-conforming. He stated he met with the City Manager and
was told there could be a possibility of an exception or some extra time given to bring the sign into
compliance. Mr. Pollock read from Section 13.19.00 Commercial Business Zones and indicated that
his sign could be up to 63 square feet. He stated he is not in a shopping center. He stated that he
believes this is a misapplication of the code in his circumstance. He stated that pole signs are around
his business. He said if he had to modify his sign it will cost at least $10k. He stated if he uses an
architect to design a new sign would cause the cost to go higher. Mr. Pollock then asked Mr. Hall
about permitted signs in Section 13.19.00. Mr. Pollock stated there is no place in the Code that says
pole signs are non-conforming. He stated the previous owner was cited back in November. Mr.
Pollock stated the definition for prohibited signs does not include pole signs. He stated the Code
states that pole signs are prohibited in the downtown and that is not where his business is located. Mr.
Pollock stated that being a small business as well as veteran owned business he would like to see a



reconsideration on the appeal.

Mayor Marlowe asked City Attorney Driscoll for the definitions of pole signs vs. monument signs and
where they are allowed.  City Attorney Driscoll indicated that a freestanding or pole sign any signs
supported by posts and are anchored in the ground and independent of any other structure. This sign
does meets that definition. City Attorney Driscoll stated that signs described in this section will be
permitted in each particular zone. Councilman Altman stated that no one has said this was a prohibited
sign. He stated that those types of signs on Massachusetts are typical and regular.  He stated he would
like to hold off on the enforcement.  He stated there is an abundance of discrepancy on the ability to
manage the signs.  He stated he does not disagree with staff's analysis but appreciated the effort by Mr.
Pollock relief on this appeal. Councilman Murphy stated he would go along with Councilman Altman
to give some time to clean up or make it crystal clear in the code and to make our properties better and
uniform. Deputy Mayor Peters asked Mr. Pollock if he owned the business.  Deputy Mayor Peters
stated that the County has struggled with this. He stated that he sat on a committee that helped revise
the County's sign ordinance. He stated the most compelling argument Mr. Pollock made was if it fit
the neighborhood. He stated we are trying to step up on the appearance of our city.  We have a very
active code enforcement crew. He would like to have everything reviewed every two years. He stated
he would like to see the entire area improved. Councilwoman Mothershead stated she drove by the
location and stated it is the best sign on the strip. She stated that Mr. Pollock is the type of business
that we want which is a small business and veteran owned businesses.  She stated we need to look at the
exception of the Code in some way need to make this work. Mayor Marlowe stated he doesn't like the
fact that the property is surrounded by county property.  He stated the County is actively looking at
their sign ordinance. Mayor Marlowe stated he liked Deputy Mayor Peters' idea to provide an
exception subject to review every couple of years so when the County pushes issues on the
surrounding properties Mr. Pollock will need to come in conformance. City Attorney Driscoll stated
that it sounds like there is a consensus to come up with some of solution legislatively to address this
issue. City Attorney Driscoll stated he recommends to entertain a motion to delay this appeal hearing
for a period of time to give us some time to come back to address this legislatively. City Attorney
Driscoll stated he recommends a period of 90 to 120 days stay until legislation runs its course.
Motion was made to deny the appeal as requested by staff with a one year stay.   

Motion made by Pete Altman and seconded by Matt Murphy.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes: Altman,
Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

c Utility Service Agreement – Premier Health Care Medical Clinic New Port Richey

City Manager Manns introduced Public Works Director Robert Rivera who then presented the item to
Council. He stated that the purpose of this agenda item was to approve a proposed Utility Service
Agreement between the City and Joseph Resnick (Developer), for the existing undeveloped site
known as Premier Health Care Medical Clinic New Port Richey. He stated that the existing
undeveloped site consists of the construction of one 24,000 square feet building structure. The site is
located on Rowan Road, in unincorporated Pasco County outside the City’s corporate limits and the
City’s service area. The agreement requires the Developer to construct the utility system in
accordance with the City’s Utility Standards prior to the City’s acceptance of ownership. Upon
opening the floor to public comment, no one came forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the
floor to Council. Motion was made to approve the item as presented.  

Motion made by Pete Altman and seconded by Matt Murphy.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes: Altman,
Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

d 2022 Sanitary Sewer Lining Project – Consideration for Approval

City Manager Manns introduced Public Works Director Robert Rivera who then presented the item to
Council. He stated that the purpose of this agenda item was to approve a proposal from Granite Inliner,
LLC in an amount not to exceed $137,268.48 for sanitary sewer gravity main rehabilitation. Mr.
Rivera stated that this is a yearly project. He stated that the areas for this project include the West
Grand neighborhood, the Cypress Knolls neighborhood, several areas north of the City’s downtown
area, and along Louisiana Avenue west of Frances Avenue Park. Upon opening the floor to public



comment, no one came forward therefore Mayor Marlowe returned the floor to Council. Motion was
made to approve the item as presented.  

Motion made by Pete Altman and seconded by Mike Peters.  The Motion Passed.  5-0.  Ayes: Altman,
Marlowe, Mothershead, Murphy, Peters   

e Quarterly Cash & Investment Performance Report

City Manager Manns introduced Finance Director Crystal Feast who then presented the item to
Council. She stated that the purpose of this agenda item was to review the quarterly cash & investment
performance report.  Mrs. Feast stated that earned income in the quarter was $1,649. Changes in the
amount of $684,220 from the last quarter were due to collection of remaining ad valorem taxes and
reduction in vendor payouts for the quarter. Councilman Altman suggested placing future reports on
the Consent Agenda.

9 Communications

Councilman Murphy stated that he thought the work session earlier tonight was good and he is looking
forward to the projects coming to fruition. Councilman Altman stated he agreed that the work session
was good. He will be attending the FRA meeting next week. He stated he has been anxious to follow up
from the leadership summit on resilience. He stated the State grant program has just opened up. He
hopes we can forge more partnerships with the County to obtain funds. He stated he would encourage
supporting the City Manager to provide incentives including signing bonuses to fill open positions.
Councilwoman Mothershead stated she learned a lot from the work session and she agrees that it is not
a best use of money but if we can partner with the County and State our costs could be reduced. City
Attorney Driscoll stated in regards to comments made at Vox Pop, the City does not have control over
prosecutions in the county those decisions are made by the State Attorney's Office so whether to
pursue or not pursue a prosecution is not under the purview of the City. 

10 Adjournment

There being no further business to consider, upon proper motion, the meeting adjourned at 8:24 p.m.

 (signed) ______________________________________
 Suzanne Gustilo, Deputy City Clerk

Approved: ____________________ (date)

Initialed:    ____________________



Item 8-B

MeyersJ
Highlight
































	Meeting Minutes



